

# LAUREN KIM, BSN, RN

2608 Monterey Pl., Fullerton, CA 92833

Cell: 714) 315-4492 or Email: laurenkimrn@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

---

Seeking a position as a registered nurse, where I may apply my knowledge, skills, and experiences to advocate for my patient's health with generosity, empathy, compassion, and humility and remain dedicated and trustworthy to the patients.

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

---

- **Registered Nurse**, CA (95239636)
- Certifications: **BLS & CPR, HF & LS Safety, ACLS**,
- Highly proficient skills with computer (Word, PowerPoint, Final Cut Pro, Internet Explorer, MEDITECH, email)
- Languages: **English & Korean** (fluent), **Spanish** (basic)
- 8 years of providing excellent customer service
- Experienced in serving under-served communities of 4 years with leadership position
- Strong team player and understands task delegations
- Excellent time management & organizational skills

## EDUCATION

---

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing** - West Coast University, Anaheim, CA 10/2018 – 11/1/2020
- GPA: 3.59; Dean's List - Multiple Terms: 2018-2020
- Bachelor of Science in Biology** - University of California Riverside, Riverside, CA 09/2013 – 06/2017
- Memberships: *Flying Samaritans*: a registered non-profit organization which provided monthly health care services and medications to under-served populations in Mexico

## STUDENT RN CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

---

- St. Joseph Hospital Orange** – *Telemetry, Emergency Department (135hrs)* 08/2020 – 11/2020
- CHOC Children's Hospital of Orange County** – *Telemetry, Emergency Department (67.5hrs)* 01/2020 – 04/2020
- Anaheim Regional Medical Center**- *Labor/Delivery, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (67.5hrs)* 10/2019 – 01/2020
- West Medical Anaheim Center** –*ED, Telemetry, DOU, Post-Anesthesia Care Unit (135 hrs)* 08/2019 – 10/2019
- West Medical Anaheim Mental Health Center** – *Inpatient & Outpatient (90hrs)* 06/2019 – 08/2019
- Kindred Hospital**- *Medical/Surgical (135 hrs)* 04/2019 – 06/2019
- Parkview Health Care Center**- *Respite Care, Rehabilitation (90 hrs)* 01/2019 – 03/2019

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

- Registered Nurse (Medical Surgical, Telemetry, Covid-19)**-Anaheim Regional Medical Center, Anaheim, CA 06/2021-03/2022
- Plan individual care plans every shift and build trusting rapport with patients
  - Collaborate through effective communications with physicians, associates, pharmacists, & therapists
  - Effectively delegate proper tasks and manage prioritizations to provide quality patient care
- Registered Nurse**-Carbon Health, Los Angeles (Dodger's Stadium, USC, CSULA), CA 03/2021 – 06/2021
- Performed assessment to determine client's potential risks to pre and post medication
  - Educated and performed IM injections to patients for COVID-19 preventative measures
  - Drew and administered medication safely using the 10 medication rights
  - Monitored patients for any usual contraindications, adverse reactions, or, anaphylactic reactions
  - Responded to urgent medical needs with paramedic team
- Registered Nurse**-Logistics Health Incorporated, Orange County, CA 03/2021 – 06/2021
- Provided safe and quality patient care to prevent disease transmission to the patient and environment
  - Managed testing sites and provide daily counts to main headquarters
  - Provided strong leadership skills and efficient team playing role to provide a clean, safe, and efficient environment to patients
  - Adapt to new clinical sites and team with flexibility and ease
- Shift Lead Waitress**- Sup Noodle Bar, Buena Park, CA 07/2017 – 1/2/2021
- Maintain excellent customer service skills for 8 years by resolving concerns to ensure customer satisfaction
  - Managed new staff training by teaching proper guest services, safety procedures, & restaurant protocols
  - Exemplify strong leadership skills through proper task delegation for over 3 years

## COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS

---

- CA Nursing Student's Association** – Volunteered community hours to help the community 02/2019- 11/2020